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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 37th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED will 
be held on Friday the 20th day of September, 2019 at 11.00 a.m. at the registered office of the company 2 BARRETIO 
LANE KOLKATA - 700069, West Bengal, India to transact the following business. 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
1. To consider and adopt Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 

2019 including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year 
ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Ms. MANISHA MUCHHALA (DIN-01404264), who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers him-self for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
3. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION: 
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197,198 203 and all other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act") (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time 
being in force) read with Schedule V of the Act and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the company and subject to such approvals, permissions, 
and sanctions, as may be required, and subject to such conditions and modifications, as may be prescribed or 
imposed by any of the authorities including the Central Government in granting such approvals, permissions and 
sanctions, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the appointment of Mr. GAURANGKUMAR 
VAISHNAV as the Whole Time Director of the Company w.e.f. 02.04.2019 for a period of 3 years on Nil 
remuneration. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 203 and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable Rules and subject to requisite approvals, Mr. GAURANGKUMAR 
VAISHNAV be and is hereby also appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company w.e.f. 02.04.2019 and 
shall be a Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, to be designated as Whole Time Director & Chief Financial 
Officer, on Nil remuneration. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, and subject to the approval of the 
shareholders, any director of the company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any questions, 
difficulties or doubts that may arise in this regard and further to issue the letter of appointment including the 
terms of appointment to Whole Time Director. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 

Notes: . / , 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATIEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATIEND AND VOTE ON POLL 
ONLY INSTEAD OF HIMSELF HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. The instrument appointing the 
proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office, duly completed and 
signed, not less than FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, 
societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy 
on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of th~ total share 
capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appOinted by a Member holding more than 10% of the 
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for' any other 
person or shareholder. 

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Annual General Meeting 
(AGM) pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified copy of the 
Board Resolution together with their specimen signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote 
on their behalf at the AGM. 
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3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register of the Company will remain closed from 13
th 

September, 
2019 to 20th September, 2019. 

4. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the AGM. Shareholders are, 
therefore, requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report at the meeting. 

5. Members are requested to send their queries to the Company, if any, on accounts and operations of the 
Company at least seven days before the meeting so that the same could be suitably answered at the meeting. 

6. Members whose shareholding(s) are in electronic mode are requested to inform any changes relating to address, 
bank mandate and Electronic Clearing Services (ECS) details to their respective Depository Participants and in 
case of physical shares, to the Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. 
Ltd by mail at service@satellitecorporate.com together with a valid proof of address. 

7. For the convenience of shareholders, attendance slip is annexed to the proxy form. Shareholders are requested 
to affix their signatures at the space provided and hand over the attendance slip at the entrance of the place of 
meeting. Proxy / Representative of a shar!!holder should mark on the attendance slip as "Proxy" or 
"Representative" as the case may be. Shareholders are also requested not to bring with them any person who is 
not a shareholder. 

8. To facilitate easy and cheap transactions in its shares, the Company has dematerialised its shares. Majority of the 
sharehol~ers have already availed of this facility and de-materialised their shareholdings. Shareholders who have 
not yet de-materialised their shareholdings are requested to avail of this facility and de-materialise their 
shareholdings at the earliest. As per Regulation 40 of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed 
companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect from 1st April, 2019, except in case of 
request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this and to eliminate all risks associated 
with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares in physical form are 
requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form. Members can contact the Company or 
RTA for assistance in this regard . 

9. In line with measures of Green Initiative taken by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide circular nos. 17/2011 and 
18/2011 dated April 21 and April 29, 2011 respectively) and Companies Act, 2013 also provides for sending notice 
of the meeting and other shareholder correspondences through electronic mode. Members holding shares in 
physical mode are requested to register their e-maiIID's with M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd by mail at 
service@satellitecorporate.com and Members holding shares in demat mode are requested to register their e­
maillD's with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) . 

10. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number 
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, 
requested to submit the PAN to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts and members 
holding shares in physical form to the Company./ RTA. 

11. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed hereto. 

12. Route map for the venue of the Annual General Meeting is given separately along with attendance slip. 

13. The information or details required as per Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued 
by the Institute of Company ·Secretaries of India, of the person seeking appointment/ re-appointment as a 
Director at the ensuing Annual General Meeting is as under' 

Name of the Director MANISHABEN MUCHHALA GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV 
DIN 01404264 08175507 
Date of Bi rth 05/05/1975 17/11/1991 
Nationality Indian Indian 
Date of Appointment 30/03/2018 16/08/2018 
Qualification Bachelor of commerce Bachelor of Arts 
Expertise in specific functional Area and experience Financial and Account Operations and 

General Management 
Terms and Conditions of re-appointment along with Refer item no. 2 of the Notice Refer item no. 3 of the Notice 
details of remuneration sought to be paid 
Remuneration last drawn (including sitting fees, if any) Nil Nil 
Directorship in other Companies (excluding Foreign, Refer Corporate Governance Refer Corporate Governance 
private and Section 8 companies) Report Report 
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Membership of Committees in other Public Limited Refer Corporate Governance Refer Corporate Governance 
Companies Report Report 
No. of Shares held in the Company as on 31.03.2019 Nil Nil 
(Face Value ~ 10/- per share) 
Number of meetings of the Board attended during the Refer Corporate Governance Refer Corporate Governance 
Financial Year 2018-19 Report Report 
Relationship with other Directors, Manager and Key None None 
Managerial Personnel ofthe Company 

In compliance with provisions of Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 22 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide e-voting facility to its shareholders to enable them to cast 
their vote electronically, as an alternative to vote through postal ballot, the business may be transacted through e­
voting services provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). 

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 
(i) The voting period begins on 17.09.2019 AT 09.00 A.M. and ends on 19.09.2019 AT 5.00 p.M. During this 

period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 
the cut-off-date of 13th September, 2019, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module' shall be 
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
(iii) Click on Shareholders. 
(iv) Now Enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company. 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier 

voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 
(vii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below' 

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha.-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat 

shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

• Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are 
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 
in the PAN field . 

• In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of O's before 
the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAOOOOO001 in the PAN field. 

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company 
records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format 

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the 
Account company records for your folio. 
Number • Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login. 
(DBD) • If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter the 

member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field as mentioned in above 
instruction ( iv ). 

... 
(VIII) After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab . 
(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, 

members holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein they are required 
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be 
also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to 
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(x) For Memb~rs holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions 
contained in this Notice. 

(xi) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. "BHARTIA BACHAT LTD" on which you choose to vote. 
(xii) On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO" for 

voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and 
option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiii) Click on the " RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
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(xiv) 

(xv) 
(xvi) 

(xvii) 

(xviii) 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

CIN: L51109VVB1982PLC034759 
After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be 
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK", else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and 
accordingly modify your vote . 
Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. . 
You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting 
page. 
If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification 
code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians : 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 
https:llwww.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emai led to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia .com. 

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be created using the 
admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to 
vote on. 

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts 
they would be able to cast their- vote. 

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 
("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdsl india.com or contact them at 18002005533 

Institutional Members I Bodies Corporate (i.e . other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution I Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail atbhartia6972@gmail.com 
with a copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 19.09.2019 up to 5:00 pm without which the 
vote sha ll not be treated as valid . 

The Company has appointed Mr. KALPESHKUMAR PATEL of Mis. K. G. Patel & Associates, Practicing Charted 
Accountant as the Scrutinizer for purpose of E voting to count the votes casted in favour or against the resolution 
proposed for all the items of the Notice as mentioned in the Notice and to comply with the provisions of Section 108 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 

The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's 
Report shall be placed on the Company's website and on the website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing of the 
resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the BSE Limited. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 

37TH ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 



[_1 BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
CIN:L51109VVB1982PLC034759 

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

The Explanatory Statement sets out al.1 the material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned under are 
accompanying this notice: 

Item No. 3 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every listed Company or Every other public company having paid 
up share capital of Rs. 10 Crores or more are require to (i) appoint Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or 
manager and in their absence, a whole-time director; (ii) Company secretary and (iii) Chief Financial Officer. In view of 
compliance of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV was appointed by the 
Board of Directors as Whole-time director of the Company w.e.f 02.04.2019. Further, he was also appointed as Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 02.04.2019. He was designated as Whole-time director & Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company. Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV was appoin~ed for a period of 3 (Three) years on 
Nil remuneration . There are no other terms and conditions for his appointment as WTD & CFO. 

Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV has rich experience in the fields of finance and general business management. 

Accordingly, approval of the Members is sought for passing a Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice. 

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice. Except Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV 
himself. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 
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D I R E C T O R S’    R E P O R T 

Dear Shareholders, 
 
Your Directors here by present the 37th

Particulars 

 Annual Report together with the Audited statements of Accounts for the 
financial year ended on 31st March 2019. 
 
Financial Highlights: 

(Amount in Rs.) 
2018-19 2017-18 

Total Income 15392255 26253470 
Total expenditure 14111280 18366377 
Profit before Taxation 1280975 7887093 
Current tax 333053 2437111 
Other Comprehensive Income 00 00 
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 947922 5449982 

 
DIVIDEND: 
No Dividend was declared for the current financial year by the Company. 
 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 
The Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves for the period under review. 
 
CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 
The issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Company is Rs. 16,20,76,000/- divided into 1,62,07,600 equity 
shares of Rs. 10/- each. There has been no change in the share capital of the Company during the year. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate companies & joint ventures. 
 
DEPOSIT: 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 
Details of Loans, Guarantee or Investments made by your Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
during the financial year 2016-17 is enclosed as an Annexure to this Board’s Report. During the year under review, the 
company has not provided any security falling within in purview of Section 186. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and were in 
the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the 
company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have potential conflict 
with interest of the company at large. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred between the 
end of financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of the Directors’ Report. 
 
SIGNIFICANT ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING GOING CONCERN AND 
COMPANY’S OPERATIONS: 
To the best of our knowledge, the company has not received any such orders passed by the regulators, courts or 
tribunals during the year, which may impact the going concern status or company’s operations in future. 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
MS. MANISHA MANISH MUCHHALA Director of the Company is retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 
Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment. 
 
Mr. AKSHAY MAKADIYA, who was appointed as Director with effect from 28.08.2018 and further appointed as 
Wholetime Director (WTD) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) of the company with effect from 05.04.2019, liable to 
retire by rotation. 
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DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under Section 149 (7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013. 
 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD: 
The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial Year 2018-19 forms part of the 
Corporate Governance Report. 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
The Board of Directors has the following Committees and the details of the Committees along with their composition, 
number of meetings and attendance at the meetings are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
1. Audit Committee 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
3. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 
 
BOARD EVALUATION: 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Schedule IV, clause VIII of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an 
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, 
Appointment & Remuneration Committees. The performance evaluations of Independent Directors were also carried 
out and the same was noted. Independent Directors in their meeting decided to bring more transparency in their 
performance and bring more responsibility while taking any policy decisions for the benefit of the shareholders in 
general. 
 
REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP)/ EMPLOYEES: 
No Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel are drawing any remuneration. Hence, the information required pursuant to 
Section 197 read with Rule 5 (1) (i) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 in respect of ratio 
of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the Financial year 
is not given. 
 
AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
M/S. RISHI SEKHRI AND ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, MUMBAI FRN: 128216W, who are the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion this AGM until the conclusion of the AGM to be held in 
the year of 2021, for period of 3 years subject to ratification by members every year. As required under the provisions 
of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has obtained written confirmation from M/S. RISHI SEKHRI 
AND ASSOCIATES, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS that their appointment, if made, would be in conformity with the limits 
specified in the said Section. 
 
The observations made by the Auditors’ in their Auditors’ Report and the Notes on Accounts referred to in the 
Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments. 
 
COST AUDITOR AND COST AUDIT REPORT: 
Cost Audit is not applicable to your Company. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS: 
As there is no significant business activities hence there was no systems set up for Internal Controls. 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
An extract of Annual Return as prescribed under Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and rule 12(1) of 
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, in the prescribed Form No. MGT 9 forming part of this 
report is annexed herewith. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES: 
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiative under the provisions 
of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) 
Rules, 2014, as the said provisions are not applicable. 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is not required to be given as there were no employees 
coming within the purview of this section. 
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS’ REPORT: 
Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Company has appointed M/s. K. H. & Associates, Company 
Secretary in practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit report in the prescribed 
Form No MR-3 is annexed herewith. 
 
QUALIFICATION IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT AND EXPLANATIONS BY THE BOARD: 

Sr. 
No. 

Qualifications made by Secretarial Auditor Explanations by the Board 

a) Acknowledgement for sending the notices of 
the Meeting of the Board and Committees 
are not maintained by the company. 

The notice and agenda for the Board and committee 
meeting are sent by the email or hand delivery. The 
company will ensure to maintain to the 
acknowledgements for sending the notice of the meeting 
of the board and the committee. 

b) Updating of website with regard to various 
policies is pending 

The company will take necessary steps to update website 
with regard to various policies which are pending. 

c) The company has not complied with certain 
regulation of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 
as regards publication of Notice of Board 
Meeting, Notice of AGM, quarterly results. 

The company will take necessary steps to comply with the 
same. 

D) As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 
2013, the Company is required to appoint 
Internal Auditor. The Company has not 
appointed Internal Auditor. 

The size of operation of the Company is very small, it is 
not viable to appoint Internal Auditor but the Company 
has established the internal control system. 

e) The company has not maintained the 
attendance register for Board and 
committee meeting 

The company will take necessary steps to maintain the 
attendance register for board and committee meetings. 

f) Statutory Registrar as per companies Act 
2013 is yet to be updated. 

The company will take necessary steps to update 
Statutory Register as per companies Act 2013. 

g) Certain event based E Forms have not been 
filed by the company in time which were 
required to be filed with ROC during the 
audit period. 

The company will ensure to file all relevant documents in 
time with ROC and other authorities as when required. 

 
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS: 
Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 Company has taken adequate steps to ensure that all mandatory provisions of Corporate 
Governance as prescribed under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are 
complied with, a separate section titled Report on Corporate Governance together with a Certificate from the 
Practicing Company Secretary forms part of this Report.  
 
A detailed Management Discussion & Analysis forms part of this Report. 
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND 
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a 
policy against sexual harassment in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. The Company has not received 
any sexual harassment related complaints during the year 2018-19. 
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption etc. as required to be given under Section 134(3)(m) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule, 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to Company, 
as our Company has not carried out in the manufacturing activities. The foreign exchange earning on account of the 
operation of the Company during the year was Rs. Nil.  
 
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER DISCLOSURES AS PER RULE 5 OF 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION) RULES, 2014: 
Pursuant  to Section 197(12) of  the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of Companies  (Appointment  &  Remuneration)  
Rules,  2014,  every  Listed  Company  mandates  to  disclose  in the Board’s Report the ratio of the remuneration of 
each director to the permanent employee’s remuneration.  However,  since  there  is  no  permanent employee  in  
the  Company,  no  disclosure under the said provision has been furnished. 



[-1 BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
elN: L51109VVB1982PLe034759 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, shall state that: 
a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along 

with proper explanation by way of notes to accounts relating to material departures; 

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 
Company at the end of the financia l year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that period; 

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions· of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

e) Directors have prepared the accounts on a "going concern basis". 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT: 
Since the Company does not have any significant business activities, hence the Business Risk is at the Minimal Level. 
Hence, no major ris~ factors are envisaged except for: a. Government Policies b. Human Resource Risk. 

VIGIL MECHANISM: 
As the Company does not have any significant business activity, there was no need to have a Vigil Mechanism Policy. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation received from the 
Banks, Government Authorities, Customers, and Shareholders during the year. Your directors also wish to take on 
record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services of the employees at al l levels, which has made our 
Company successful in the business. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 
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Particulars of Loans, Investment and Guarantees 

Amount outstanding as at 31't March 2019 , 

Particulars 
Loans given 
Guarantee given 

Investments 

Note: The details of Loan given is as mentioned in the notes of financial statements. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 

37TH ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 

.. 

CIN:LSII09VVB1982PLC034759 

Rupees in Lacs 
Amount 

11.42 
Nil 

0.00 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT 

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: 
As of now the Company is not engaged in any activity and the management is looking for a right opportunity 
to make the Company operational. 

2. OVERALL REVIEW: 
Due to scarcity of working capital funds, the Company is not able to perform any business activities. To make 
the Company operational, the board is making its best effort to implement the cost reduction measures to 
the extent feasible. Severa l cost cutting measures have already been undertaken by the Company. 

3. RISK AND CONCERNS: 
The Company's future development would depend upon the commencement of its operational activities 

4. INTERNAL CONTROLS SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
The Company is following a proper and adequate system of internal controls in respect of all its activities. 
Further al l transaction entered into by the Company are fully authoriseq, recorded and reported correctly 

S. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 
During the year under review, the Company did not carry out any activity. 

6. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the company's objectives, projections, 
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations. Actual results might differ materially from those either expressed or implied. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.0S.2019 

37TH ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 
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FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 
(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Rem·u neration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

To, 
The Members, 
BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED 
KOLKATA 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED (hereinafter called the 
company) . Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereo~. 

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its 
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby 
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company ·for the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 according to the 
provisions of: 

i) The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under; 

ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under; 

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed hereunder; 

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there .under to 
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External 

Commercial Borrowings; 

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board 
of India Act, 1992 rsEBI Act'):-

316, Phoenix Complex, Sayajigunj, Vadodara- 390005 (M): 9824317835 E-mail: khassociates2016@gmail.com 
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c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009- Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares during the year 
under review; 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 I Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share 
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014- Not applicable as the Company has not issued 
any shares/options to directors/employees under the said guidelines I regulations during the 
year under review; 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities which were listed 
during the year under ~eview; 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; - Not applicable as 
the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and Share Transfer Agent during the year 
under review; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 -
Not applicable as the Company has not delisted I propose to delist its equity shares from any 
Stock Exchange during the year under review; and 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - No 
applicable as the Company has not bought back or propose to buy-back any of its securities 
during the year under review. 

vi) Based on representation made by the Company and its officers, the Company has adequate 
system and process in place for compliance under the other applicable Laws, Acts, Rules, 
Regulations, Circulars, Guidelines and Standards. 

vii) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following: 
I. Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and 

General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
11. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchange and SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given to us and the 
representations made by the Management, the Company has generally complied with the provisions 
of the Ac;t, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following 

r>-gwe tions: 
-2'-- .~- 1 

/- be Company has decided not to opt for Corporate Governance Report in compliance with 

·\. / ~ <f'R ~ulation 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

* ~h for the time being. 
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b) Updating of website with regard to various policies is pending. 

c) The company has not ·complied with certain regulation of SEBI (LODR} Regulations, 2015 as 

regards publication of Notice of Board Meeting, Notice of AGM, quarterly results. 

d) As per section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required to appoint Internal 

Auditor. The Company has not appointed Internal Auditor. 

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and 
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by 
statutory financial audit and other designated professionals. 

We further report that The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 
of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried 
out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

As per the information received from the company Adequate notice is given to all the directors to 
schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in 
advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the 
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority decision 
is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the 
minutes. We cannot comment for the same as corresponding documents are not available for 

inspection. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate 
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable Laws, 
Rules, Regulations and guidelines. 

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not passed any Special I Ordinary 
Resolutions which are having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above 
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of Public/Rights/Preferential 
issue of Shares/debentures/ sweat equity, Redemption/buy-back of securities, Merger/ 
amalgamation/ reconstruction etc., Foreign technical collaborations. 

Place: Vadodara 
Date: 10.05.2019 

For, K H & Associates Cogs 
[He t Valand] 

Partner 
ACS No: 24697 
C. P. NO.: 8904 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure-A and 

forms an integral part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE-A 

To, 
The Members, 
BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED 
KOLKATA 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 
the company. 

Place: Vadodara 
Date: 23.05.2019 

For, K H & Associates 

Comp~~ 

[He~ 
Partner 

ACS No: 24697 
C. P. NO.: 8904 
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Annexure to Director’s Report 

FORM NO. MGT 9 
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 

Administration) Rules, 2014  
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019 

 
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

CIN L51109WB1982PLC034759 
Registration Date  05/04/1982 
Name of the Company  BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company having Share Capital 
Address of the registered office and contact details 2 BARRETTO LANE KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700069 IN 
Whether listed company Yes / No  Yes 
Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar 
and Transfer Agent, if any 

M/S. SATELLITE CORPORATE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Unit. No 49, Building No. 13 AB, 2nd Floor, Samhita 
Commercial Co-Op Society Ltd, Off Andheri Kurla Rd, MTNL 
Lane, Sakinaka,Mumbai,Maharashtra,400072 

 
II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY: 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

Sr. 
No. 

Name and Description of 
main products/ services 

NIC Code of 
the Product/ service 

% to total turnover 
of the company 

1 Services related to the administration of financial markets 997155 100 
 
III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Sr. No. Name & Address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/SUBSIDIARY/ 
ASSOCIATE 

% OF SHARES 
HELD 

APPLICABLE 
SECTION 

----------------NA-------------------- 
 
IV  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY): 
i  Category-wise Share Holding pattern:- 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year 
as on 01.04.2018 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year as on 
31.03.2019 

% Change 
during 
the year  Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 
A) Promoters          
1. Indian -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
2. Foreign -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
Total shareholding 
of Promoter (A) = 
1+2 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 

B. Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. Institutions -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
2. Non-Institutions          
a) Bodies 
Corporate 

-- 404000 404000 2.49 -- 404000 404000 2.49 -- 

b) Individuals          
i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital up to 
Rs. 1 Lakh 

-- 8304490 8304490 51.24 -- 8304490 8304490 51.24 -- 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 1 lakh 

-- 7499110 7499110 46.27 -- 7499110 7499110 46.27 -- 
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c) Others (specify)          
-NRI REPATRIABLE -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
-HUF -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 
          
B) = (B) (1) + (B) 
(2) + c 

-- 16207600 16207600 100.00 -- 16207600 16207600 100.00 -- 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

-- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- - 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

-- 16207600 16207600 100.00 -- 16207600 16207600 100.00 -- 

 
ii  Shareholding of Promoters:- 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year 

Shareholding at the end of the 
Year 

% change 
in share 
holding 
during 
the year 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 
the 
Company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total shares 

--------------------------NIL------------------- 
 
iii  CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE):- There is no promoter 

holding hence it is not applicable. 
 
(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs):- 

Sl. 
No. 

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning 
of the year 01.04.2018 

Cumulative Shareholding during 
the year 31.03.2019 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total Shares 
of The  Company 

No. of Shares % of total Shares 
of The  Company 

1 STRATEGIC CAPITAL PARTNER 
PVT LTD 

790000 
 4.87 

790000 
 4.87 

2 AMRADEEP INDUSTRIES 
LIMITED 

765000 
 4.72 

765000 
 4.72 

3 
AMRAWORLD AGRICO LIMITED 

757800 
 4.68 

757800 
 4.68 

4 
XO INFOTECH LIMITED 

755000 
 4.66 

755000 
 4.66 

5 INTERFACE  FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LIMITED 

755000 
 4.66 

755000 
 4.66 

6 SUN TECHNO OVERSEAS 
LIMITED 

752000 
 4.64 

752000 
 4.64 

7 
PARICHAY INVESTMENT LTD 

750000 
 4.63 

750000 
 4.63 

8 
KAPPAC PHARMA LTD 

750000 
 4.63 

750000 
 4.63 

9 SAIANAND COMMERCIAL 
LIMITED 

746800 
 4.61 

746800 
 4.61 

10 RAMASHIVA LEASE FINANCE 
PVT LTD 

745000 
 4.60 

745000 
 4.60 

 
(v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:- None of the director and key Managerial 

personnel holds any shares in the company. 
 
 V.  INDEBTEDNESS: 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment:- 
Secured Loans excluding deposits Secured Loans 

excluding deposits 
Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year 
i) Principal Amount 00 00 00 00 
ii) Interest due but not paid 00 00 00 00 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 00 00 00 00 
Total (i+ii+iii) 00 00 00 00 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
Additions 00 00 00 00 
Reduction 00 00 00 00 



[II1II) BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
CIN:L51109VVB1982PLC034759 

I Net Change 00 00 00 I 00 I 

Indebtness at the end of the financial year 

i) Principal Amount 00 00 00 00 
ii) Interest due but not paid 00 00 00 00 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 00 00 00 00 
Total (i+ii+iii) 00 00 00 00 

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS AND/OR MANAGER NIL 
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 
Type Section of the 

Companies Act 

A. Company 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Co'mpounding 

B. Directors 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

C. Other office rs in default 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Compounding 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 

37TH ANNUAL REPORT 2018-19 

Brief Det ails of Penalty/ 
Description Punishment/Compounding 

Fees imposed 

NONE 

NON E 

NONE 

Authority 

(RD/NCLT/ Court) 

NIL 

NIL 

Appeal made, if any 

(give details) 
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Annexure to Director’s Report 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
[In terms of Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) 
 
COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governance. The Company fully understands the rights of its 
shareholders to information on the performance of the company and considers itself a trustee of its shareholders. 
Corporate Governance strengthens investor's trust and ensures a long-term partnership that helps in fulfilling our 
quest for achieving significant growth and profits. 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
The Board of Directors is consisting of four Directors. The Directors manages the day to day affairs of the Company. 
Non-executive and independent directors did not have any pecuniary relationship of transactions with the company 
during the period under review. There are no material transactions where they have had personal interests that 
conflict with that of the Company. The composition of the Board of Directors as on date of this report: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Executive/ 
Non—Executive/ 

Independent 

No. of Directorships 
Held in Public Limited 

Companies 
(Including the Company) 

#Committee(s) position 
(Including the 

Company) 

    Member Chairman 
1 GAURANGKUMAR 

VAISHNAV 
Wholetime Director & Chief 

Financial Officer 
5 7 1 

2 MANEKLAL PATEL Non-Executive Independent  1 1 1 
3 MANISHA 

MUCHHALA 
Non-Executive Independent 1 1 1 

# Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee has been considered as per Regulation 26 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”) 
 
Name of other listed entities where Directors of the company are Directors and the category of Directorship as on 
date of this report: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Name of listed entities in which the 
concerned Director is a Director 

Category of 
directorship 

1 GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV SAIANAND COMMERCIAL LIMITED Independent Director 
  SUN TECHNO OVERSEAS LIMITED Independent Director 
  PRESSURE SENSITIVE SYSTEMS (INDIA) LIMITED Independent Director 
  STERLING WEBNET LIMITED
 Independent Director 

2 MANEKLAL PATEL -- -- 
3 MANISHA MUCHHALA -- -- 

None of the Directors hold Directorships in more than 20 companies. Further, any individual director’s directorships in 
public companies do not exceed 10. None of the Directors is serving as a member of more than ten committees or as 
the Chairman of more than five committees across all the public companies of which he is a Director. 
 
NUMBERS OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD AND THE DATES ON WHICH SUCH MEETINGS WERE HELD 
During the financial year 2018-19 the Board met 5 (Five) times: 
   

28th May, 2018 4th August, 2018 16th August, 2018 6th November, 2018 1st February, 2019 
  
Attendance record of Directors attending the Board meetings and Annual General Meetings: 

Na me of the Director Category No. of Board 
Meetings Attended 

Last AGM 
attendance 

ANIL KUMAR SADANGI 
Resigned as on 16.08.2018 

Non-Executive Independent Director 2 NA 

MANEKLAL PATEL Non-Executive Independent Director 5 Yes 
MANISHA MUCHHALA Non-Executive Independent Director 5 Yes 
GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV 
Appointed as on 16.08.2018 

Wholetime Director & 
 Chief Financial Officer 

2 Yes 
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MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
The Company’s Independent Directors met on February 1, 2019 without the presence of the Executive Director and 
the Senior Management team. The meeting was attended by majority of Independent Directors and was conducted to 
enable the Independent Director to discuss matters prescribed under Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25(3) of 
the SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 
 
The Board has identified the following skills/expertise/competencies with reference to its business for the effective 
functioning of the Company and which are currently available with the Board: 
Following capabilities and expertise have been identified by the Board of Directors for it to function effectively, and 
are available among the board members collectively: 
 
1. Project management – both for ensuring timely delivery of each equipment, as well as for expansion of facilities 
2. B2B sales, marketing and account management 
3. International business experience covering operations in new geographies 
4. Manufacturing and supply chain management including running production facilities 
5. Talent management – especially related to engineering skills 
 
In addition, the team would require general management and financial management skills including commercial, legal 
and regulatory, risk management, industrial relations, and overall stakeholder management. 
 
Disclosure of relationships between the Directors inter-se: There is no relationship between the Directors inter-se. 
 
Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors: 

Name of Director No. of Equity Shares held 
MANEKLAL PATEL Nil 
MANISHA MUCHHALA Nil 

During the year under review, none of the Non-Executive Directors hold any convertible instruments of the Company. 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee of the company re constituted on 02.04.2019 and presently comprises of three Directors being 
Mr. MANEKLAL SHIVABHAI PATEL, Ms. MANISHA MANISH MUCHHALA and Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VINODRAY 
VAISHNAV. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company 
has revised the terms of reference of the Committee. The revised terms of reference are: 
(1)  oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 
(2)  recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the company; 
(3)  approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 
(4)  reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before 

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 
(a) matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the Board’s 
report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 41 
(b) changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
(c) major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
(d) significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
(e) compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
(f) disclosure of any related party transactions; 
(g) modified opinion / Qualification in the draft audit report; 

(5)  reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval; 

(6)  reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those 
stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilisation of proceeds of a public or rights issue and making appropriate recommendations 
to the board to take up steps in this matter; 

(7)  reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence; performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 
(8)  Formulating a policy on related party transactions, which shall include materiality of related party 

transactions; 
(9)  approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related parties; 
(10)  scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
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(11)  valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 
(12)  evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
(13)  reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems; 
(14)  reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit; 

(15)  discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 
(16)  reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the 
matter to the board; 

(17)  discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 
as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern; 

(18)  to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors; 

(19)  to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism; 
(20)  approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer (i.e. the whole time Finance Director or any other person 

heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate; 

(21)  reviewing the utilization of loans and/or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary 
exceeding rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing 
loans / advances / investments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision; 

(22)  to review the compliance with the provisions of Regulation 9A of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 at least once in a financial year and to verify that the 
systems for internal control are adequate and are operating effectively; 

(23)  to carry out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 
 
Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information: 
(1)  management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
(2)  statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by 

management; 
(3)  management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
(4)  internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 
(5)  the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal Auditor shall be subject to review 

by the audit committee; 
(6)  statement of deviations: 

(a) quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to 
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 
(b) annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
ATTENDANCE AT THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
During the year the Audit Committee met 4 times with attendance of the members as under: 

28th May, 2018 4th August, 2018 6th November, 2018 1st February, 2019 
 

Name Attended 
ANIL KUMAR SADANGI 2 
MANEKLAL PATEL 4 
MANISHA MUCHHALA 4 
GAURANGKUMAR VAISHNAV 2 

 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been re-constituted on 02.04.2019 as per the provisions of Section 
178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 to review and to recommend the remuneration payable to the Executive Directors 
and Senior Management of the Company based on their performance and defined assessment criteria. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company presently comprises of four Directors being Mr. 
MANEKLAL SHIVABHAI PATEL, Ms. MANISHA MANISH MUCHHALA and Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VINODRAY VAISHNAV. 
There were 1 (One) meetings held on 16.08.2018 and respectively all members were present in the meeting. 
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The terms of reference of the Committee: 
Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company 
has revised the terms of reference of the Committee. The revised terms of reference are: 
 
(1)  formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 

and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the directors, key 
managerial personnel and other employees; 

(2) formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the board of directors; 
(3)  devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 
(4)  identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management 

in accordance with the criteria laid down and recommend to the board of directors their appointment and 
removal; 

(5)  Specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its committees and individual directors 
to be carried out either by the Board, by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee or by an 
independent external agency and review its implementation and compliance; 

(6) whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the 
report of performance evaluation of independent directors; 

(7)  recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management; 
(8)  to administer and supervise Employee Stock Options Schemes (ESOS) including framing of policies related to 

ESOS and reviewing grant of ESOS; 
(9)  Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee. 
 
Nomination and Remuneration Policy: 
The Committee is in process of formulating Nomination and Remuneration Policy which determines criteria inter-alia 
qualification, positive attributes and independence of Directors for their appointment on the Board of the Company 
and payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees. The Committee shall 
consider the following attributes / criteria, whilst recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment as 
Director. 
 Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in their respective fields; 
 Personal, Professional or business standing; 
 Diversity of the Board 
In case of re-appointment of Non Executive Directors, the Board shall take into consideration the performance 
evaluation of the Director and his engagement level. 
 
STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
The Board of Directors of the Company has set up 'Stakeholders Relationship Committee' in order to align it with the 
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee has been constituted to strengthen the 
investor relations and to inter-alia, look into issues relating to shareholders grievances pertaining to transfer of 
shares, non- receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of Annual Report, issues concerning de-materialization etc. 
 
This committee presently consists of four directors namely, Mr. MANEKLAL SHIVABHAI PATEL, Ms. MANISHA MANISH 
MUCHHALA and Mr. GAURANGKUMAR VINODRAY VAISHNAV. During the year under review, the Committee met as 
and when required and all the members have attended the meetings. 
 
Terms of reference of the Committee: 
Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018, the Company 
has revised the terms of reference of the Committee. The revised terms of reference are: 
(1)  resolving the grievances of the security holders of the company including complaints related to 

transfer/transmission of shares, nonreceipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of 
new/duplicate certificates, dematerialization / rematerialization of Shares and debentures, general meetings 
etc; 

(2)  review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders; 
(3)  review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the company in respect of various services being 

rendered by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent; 
(4)  review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the company for reducing the quantum of unclaimed 

dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the 
shareholders of the company; 

(5)  to look into the reasons for any defaults in the payment to the Depositors, Debenture holders, Shareholders 
(in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and Creditors; 

(6)  carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Stakeholder’s Relationship 
committee. 
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Details of Complaints / Queries received and redressed during 1st April, 2018 to 31st March, 2019: 

Number of shareholders’ 
complaints pending 

at the beginning of the year 

Number of shareholders’ 
complaints received 

during the year 

Number of shareholders’ 
complaints redressed 

during the year 

Number of shareholders’ 
complaints pending 

at the end of the year 
Nil Nil NA Nil 

 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
Location and time for last 3 years Annual General Meetings: 

Financial 
Year 

Location Date Time 
A.M./ P.M. 

Particulars of the Special 
Resolution 

2017-18 At Registered office Address 24.09.2018 
11:00 AM 

No Special Resolution was 
Passed 

2016-17 At Registered office Address 29.09.2017 
11:00 AM 

No Special Resolution was 
Passed 

2015-16 At Registered office Address 29.09.2016 
11:00 AM 

Change of Statutory Auditor of 
the company 

 
POSTAL BALLOT: During the Financial Year 2018-19 no Special Resolution was required to be carried out through 
postal ballot. 
EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETINGS: No Extra Ordinary General Meeting held in last three year. 
 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
The Company has submitted its quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial results to the Stock Exchanges as well as 
website of the company immediately after its approval by the Board. The Company did not send the half yearly report 
to the Shareholders of the Company. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

Financial Year 1st April to 31st March 
Date and time of Annual General Meeting Friday, 20th September, 2019 and 11:00 A.M. 
Venue of Annual General Meeting  2 BARRETTO LANE KOLKATA – 700069, West Bengal, India 
Dates of Book Closure 13.09.2019 to 20.09.2019 
Listing on Stock Exchange Calcutta Stock Exchange 
Stock Code and Scrip ID 012169 
Demat ISIN No. INE745R01016 
Tentative Calendar for financial year ending 31st March, 2020 
Quarterly Financial Results Date of Board Meeting 
First Quarterly Results  Before 15.08.2019 
Second Quarterly Results Before 15.11.2019 
Third Quarterly Results Before 15.02.2020 
Fourth Quarterly Results Before 15.05.2020 

 
CATEGORIES OF SHAREOWNERS AS ON 31.03.2019  

Category No. of Shares Held Voting Strength (%) 
Promoters Nil 0.00 
Bodies Corporate 404000 2.49 
Resident Individuals   
- Share capital up to Rs 1 lakh 8304490 51.24 
- share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh 7499110 46.27 
NRI -- -- 
Hindu Undivided Families -- -- 
Total 16207600 100.00 
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DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2019 

Share Balance Holders % of Total Total Shares % of Total 
0001- 2500 1581 98.50 65000 0.40 
2501-5000 - - - - 

5001- 10000 - - - - 
10001- 20000 - - - - 
20001- 30000 - - - - 
30001- 40000 - - - - 
40001- 50000 - - - - 
50001-100000 - - - - 

100001 and above 24 1.50 16142600 99.60 
Total 1605 100.00 16207600 100.00 

 
STOCK MARKET DATA 
Company is not actively traded in stock exchange hence data not available. 
 
REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT 
M/s SATELLITE CORPORATE SERVICES  PRIVATE LIMITED having its registered office at Unit. No 49, Building No. 13 
AB, 2nd Floor, Samhita Commercial Co-Op Society Ltd, Off Andheri Kurla Rd, MTNL Lane, 
Sakinaka,Mumbai,Maharashtra,400072 is the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent for processing the transfer of 
securities issued by the Company. 
 
SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM 
Transfer of Shares in Physical form are registered and dispatched within 3 weeks from the date of their receipts, 
subject to the documents being valid and complete in all respects. Transfer of shares are processed by the Share 
Transfer Agents and approved by the Share Transfer Committee called as “Investor / Shareholders Grievance 
Committee”, which meets at frequent intervals. Share transfers are registered and returned within 15 days from the 
date of receipt, if the relevant documents are complete in all respect.  
 
DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES AND LIQUIDITY 
The Equity Shares of your company are traded in compulsory dematerialization form by all investors. The company 
has entered into agreements with existing Depository, National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) enabling the 
investors to hold shares of the company in electronic form through the depository of their choice. 
 
ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE AND COMPLAINTS TO BE ADDRESS TO: 
KINJAL PANKAJBHAI DALAL -Compliance Officer E-mail: bhartiabachatlimited@yahoo.com 
2 BARRETTO LANE KOLKATA – 700069, West Bengal, India  
 
DISCLOSURES: 
o There are no materially significant related partly transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material 

natures, with its promoters, the directors or the managements, their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that may have 
potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. 

o No penalties or strictures were imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory 
authority, on any matter related to capital markers, during the last three years. 

o The Company has complied with various rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock Exchange and SEBI during 
the last three years. No penalties or strictures have been imposed by them on the Company. 

o The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk since it generally executes projects through its contractors. 
o There were no instances of raising of funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as 

specified under Regulation 32 (7A) of the Listing Regulations. 
o A certificate obtains from Practicing Company Secretary that none of the directors on the board of the company 

have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the 
Board/Ministry of Corporate Affairs. 

o In terms of the amendments made to the Listing Regulations, the Board of Directors confirm that during the year, 
it has accepted all recommendations received from its mandatory committees. 

o Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account: Not applicable. 
o During the financial year 2018-2019, the total fees for all services paid by the Company, on consolidated basis, to 

statutory auditor and all entities in the network firm/network entity of statutory auditor was Rs. 15,000. 
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CEO / CFO CERTIFICATE 
(Regulation 17(S) and Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
KOLKATA 

Dear Sir, 

I, the undersigned, in my respective capacities as the Chief Financia l officer of BHARTIA BACHAT LTD (lithe Company") 
to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that: 

A. I have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 
and based on my knowledge and belief, I state that: 

(1) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 
contain statements that might be misleading; 

(2) these statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affairs and are in 
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. I further state that to the best of my knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the listed entity 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's code of conduct. 

C. I accept responsibil ity for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that they 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the listed entity pertaining to financial 
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or 
operation of such internal controls, if any, of wh ich we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to 
take to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. I have indicated, based on my evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Auditors' and the Audit Committee: 

(1) 
(2) 

sign ificant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year if a 
significant changes, it' any, in accounting policies during the year an tti t {h 

~....--........ ~ 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(3) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the 'nvolvement the 
of the management or an employee having a significant role in th listed entity's inte ~ 
system over financial reporting. .. ' 

Place: Ahmedabad 
Date: 10.05.2019 Chief Financial Officer 

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

To, 
The Board of Directors 
BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
KOLKATA 

All the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct 
in respect of the financial year ended March 31, 2019. 

PLACE: AHMEDABAD 
DATE: 10.05.2019 
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RISHI SEI<HRI AND ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

GROUND FLOOR, BANDRAARCADE BUILDING, OPP. RAILWAY STATION , BANDRA (WEST), MUMBAI _ 400050 . 
Tel .. 9820501848, 26419136, Email: rishisekhri@gmail.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED 

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

OPINION 
We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED (lithe 
Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the statement of profit and loss 
(including other comprehensive income), the statement of ch anges' in Equ ity and the statement of cash 
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the sign ifi cant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesa id st andalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ( 
"Act" ) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 
genera lly accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under Section 133 of 
the Act, of the state of affa irs of the Company as at 31st March 2019, and its profit, total comprehensive 
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

BASIS OF OPINION 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 
143(10) of the Act. Our respons ibili t ies under those sta ndards are further described in the Auditors' 
Responsibilities for the Audit of t he Standa lone Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independen t of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India ('I CAl' ) together with the ethica l requirements that are relevant to our audit of the 
standa lone financia l statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we have 
fulfil led our other eth ica l responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Eth ics. 
We believe that the aud it evid ence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opin ion. 

KEY AUDIT MAnERS 
Key aud it matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 
audit of the financia l statements of the current period . These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the f inancial statements as a whole, and in form ing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
se parate opinion on these matters. We have determ ined the matters described below to be the key aud it 
matters to be communicated in our report . 

Revenue recognition in view of adoption of Ind AS 115 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (new 
revenue accounting standard) 
Revenue recognition is significant audit risk within the Company. Risk exists in determination of transaction 
price in off-market transfer of investment by the company. The app li cat io.n of the new revenue accounting 
standard invo lves certain key judgments re lating to identification of distinct performance obligations, 
determ ination of transaction price of th e identified performance obligations, the appropriateness of the 

basis used to measure revenue recognized over a period. 



Principal Audit Procedures 
Our aud it consisted test ing of the design and operating effectiveness of the internal controls and 
substantive testing as fol lows: 
We evaluated the design of internal controls relating to revenue recognition. 
We selected sample of Sales transactions and tested the operating effectiveness of the internal 
control relating to revenue recognition. 
We carried out a combination of procedures involving enquiry and observation, re performance 
and inspection. 
We have tested samp le of Sale transactions to their respective customer contracts, underlying 
invoices and related documents. 
We have performed cut-off procedures for sample of revenue transact ions at year-end in order to 
conclude on whether they were recognized in accordance with Ind-AS 115. 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITORS' REPORT THEREON 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information . The other information 
comprises the informat ion included in the Company's Annual Report, but does not include the Standalone 
financial statements and our Auditors' report thereon . 

Our opinion on the financ ial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conc lude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Company's Board of Directors is respons ible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with 
respect to the preparation of these standa lone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
state of affa irs, profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS 
specified under Section 133 of the Act . 

This respons ibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Act for safeguard ing of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial contro ls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and 
comp leteness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 
financia l statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fra ud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financia l statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicab le, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 



AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY 

Our object ives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standa lone financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinion . Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 
t hey could reasonably be expected to influence the econom ic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
st andalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the aud it . 
We also : 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and 
obta in audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion . The risk 
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial contro l re levant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances . Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 
also responsibl e for express ing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate interna l 
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by the management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
aud itor's report to the related disclosures in the standa lone financial statements or, if such 
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion . 

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report . 
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going 
concern . 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation . 

statements that, 



We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevan t ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters t hat were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely 
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report 
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the 
public interest benefits of such communication. 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, issued by the Central Government 

of India in term of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 
Ann exure flA il a statement on th e matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that : 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as appears from our examination of those books 

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 
Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2019, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 
2019, from being appOinted as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
"Annexure B" . Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating 
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) 



h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ru les, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position . 

ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for 
which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company. 

iv) The disclosures in the consolidated financial statements regarding holdings as well as 
dealings in specified bank notes during the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 
2016 have not been made in the financial statements since they do not pertain to the 
financial year ended 31 March 2019. 

For, RISHI SEKHRI AND ASSOCIATES, 

Chartered ACCO,un; a, ts J 
PJJW{)Jk 
CA RISHI SEKHR 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 126656 

Place: MUMBAI 
Date: 10.05.2019 



ANNEXURE "A" TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' 
section of Our Report of even date to the members of MIs BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED on the accounts of 
the company for the year ended 31st March, 2019. 

1. a) The Company has maintained proper records showing fu ll particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets. 

b) The Company has a program of verification to cover al l the items of fixed assets in a phased 
manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature 
of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the management 
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies 
were noticed on such verification. 

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based 
on the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, 
comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name 
of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building 
that have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone financial statements, the 
lease agreements are in the name of the Company. 

2. The inventory has been physically verified at reasonable in terval by the management to the extent 
possible. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable. In our opinion, this periodicity of 
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
business. 

3. As per information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted loans to parties covered 
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act hence clause (iii) (a) to (c) are not 
applicable to the company. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans and 
investments made. 

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 
from the public. Therefore, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of 
sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act and the rules framed there 
under are not app licable to the Company. 

6. As informed to us, Central government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under sub­
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, in respect of products of the company. 

7. In respect of Statutory dues: 
a) As per information & according to explanat ion given to us, the company is generally regular in 

depositing statutory dues with the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the 
above were in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date 
on when they become payable 

b) As per information & according to explanation given to us, there are no 



8. In our opinion and accord ing to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks . The Company has not taken any loan either from 
financial institutions or from the government and has not issued any debentures. 

9. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (ix) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon . 

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its Officers or employees 
has been noticed or reported during the year. 

11. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite 
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act; 

12. In our opinion , the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company. 

13. In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards. 

14. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

15. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon . 

16. In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon . 

For, RISHI SEKHRI AND ASSOCIATES, 

ha ered AccUllontants 
R : 128216W , 

, 

PARTNER 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 126656 

Place: MUMBAI 

Date: 10.05.2019 



Annexure "B" to the Auditors' Report 

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid standalone financial statements 
under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of BHARTIA BACHAT 
LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the 
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI) . These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of 

the Company's business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act . 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements based on our audit . We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 
and Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an 
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements . Those Standards and the 
Guidance Note req uire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material 
respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material 
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the Auditors' judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 

as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company ~i~ e only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the compan ~ prov ..-: onable 

$ 1 'r~ * Member hi No. C/l 
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assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contro ls over financial reporting, including the 
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error 
or fraud may occur and not be detected . Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 
contro ls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established 
by the Company consider ing the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. 

For, RISHI SEKHRI AND ASSOCIATES, 

rtered ACCOUUJitants 
: 1282 6W 
I , 

PARTNER 
MEMBERSHIP NO. 126656 

Place: MUMBAI 
Date: 10.05.2019 



BHARTIA BACHAT LIMITED 
CIN: L511 09WB1982PLC034759 

Notes forming part of the financial statements 

Basis of preparation 
The f inancia l statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted 
accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has prepared these financial statements to 
comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and Companies 
(Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. The financial statements have been prepared on an 
accrual basis and under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation 
of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year, except for the change in accounting 
policy explained below. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conform ity with genera lly accepted accounting principles 
requ ires est imates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on 
the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which 
the results are known / materialised . 

Note: 16 Significant Accounting Policies: 

a) General: 
i) Accounting policies not specifica lly referred to otherwise are in consistence with earlier year and in 

consonance with generally accepted accounting principles. 
ii) Expenses and income considered payable and receivable respective ly are accounted for on accrual 

ba sis . 

b) Valuation of Inventories: Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value . In determining 
cost FIFO method is used. 

c) Fixed assets and depreciation: 

i) Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumu lated depreciation and is inclusive of 
freight taxes, and incidental expenses relating to such acquisition. 

ii) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on straight-line method at the rates prescribed in Schedule 
XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. In respect of additions/deductions during the year depreciation is 
charged on pro-rata basis. Assets costing less than Rs. 5000/- each are fully depreCiated in the year 
of acquisition . 

d) Investments: There is no Investment made by the company. 

e) Foreign currency Transactions: There is no foreign currency transaction. 

f) Retirement Benefits: Provident fund and employees state insurance scheme contribution is not 
applicable to the company. 

g) Taxes on Income: 
Current Tax: Provision for Income-Tax is determ ined in accordance with the provisions of Income-tax 

Act 1961. 
Deferred Tax Provision: Deferred tax is recognized, on timing difference, being th 



Note: 17 

Note: 18 

Note: 19 

Note: 20 

Note: 21 

Note: 22 

Note: 23 

Note: 24 

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation 
and reconciliation . 

In the opinion of the Board of directors, the current assets, Loans & advances are 
approximate ly of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of business. The 
provision of all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonab ly 
necessary. 

No remuneration has been paid to the directors during the year. 

No re lated party transaction were carried out during the year. 

there is no reportable segment as per the contention of the management. 

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share (EPS) computed in accordance with Accounting 
Standard (AS) 20 "Earning per Share" 

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
Rs. Rs. 

Numerator 947922 5449982 
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 
Denominator 16207600 16207600 
Weighted average number of Nos. Equity shares 
EPS (Basic & Diluted) 0.06 0.34 
Numerator/Denominator 

Payment to Auditor's 2018-19 2017-18 
Rs. Rs. 

For Audit 15000 15000 

For Company Matters 00 00 

previous year f igures have been regrouped and recasted wherever necessary. 

Signature to Notes '1' to '24' 
As per our report on even date 

For Rishi Sekhri & Ass ciates 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DATE : 10.05.2019 

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 



BHARTIA BACHA T LTD 

CIN:- L51109WB1982PLC034759 

Regd. Office: AVANI SIGNATURE, 91A/1 PARK STREET, ROOM NO- 30l/A/4, KOLKATA -700016 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2019 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Profit before tax and ex tra ordinary items 

Adjustment For : 
Sha re of (profit) / Ioss from investment in partnership firm 

Deprecid tion on continuing o peration 
Interest expenses 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Movement in Working Capital : 

Increase/ (decrease) in Inventory 

lncrease/(decrease) in Trade receivables 

Increase/ (decrease) in Short Term Loan & Advances 

Increase/(decrease) in Current Liabilities 

Increase/ (decrease) in Trade Paya ble 

Increase/ (decrease) in Other Current Asse ts 

Direc t taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities(A) 

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Inves tments / withd raw l in Partne rship Firm 

Purchdse / Sa le of Fixed Asse ts 
Incrcase/ (decrease) in Long Term Loan & Adva nces 

Net Cash Flow from Invesing Activities(B) 

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceed (Repayment) from long term borrowing 
Proceed (Repayment) from short term borrowing 

Proceed from Preferenital Warrants 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities(C) 

et increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents(A+B+C) 

Cash and Cash equivalents (Opening Ba lance) 

Cash and Cash equivalents (Closing Balance) 

Prev Ious yea r figure have been regrouped/ reclaSSIfied wherever necessary 

As per our report of even date 
For, RISHI SEKI-IRI AND ASSOCIATES 

MEMBERSHIP 0.: 126656 

Place: MUMBAI 

Date: 10.05.201 9 

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
Rupees Rupees 

12,80,975 78,87,093 

- -

- -
- -

12,80,975 78,87,093 

1,35,00,000 1,69,90,000 

- 1,47,98,000 - 2,61,69,470 

- -
- 39,21,273 24,37,111 

- -

- 3,80,980 

- 3,33,053 - 24,37,111 

(42,71,351) - 9,11,397 

- -
- -
- 1,57,887 

- 1,57,887 

- -
- -
- -

- -

(42,71,351) (7,53,510) 
55,11,958 62,65,468 

12,40,607 55,11,958 

For and on Behalf of the Board 



BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 
ClN:- L51109WB1982PLC034759 

Regd. Office: AVANI SIGNATURE, 91A/ l PARK STREET, ROOM NO- 301 1 A/4, KOLKATA -700016 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019 

Particulars 
Note 

As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018 
Ref 

ASSETS 

(1) Non-current Assets 

(a) Property, plan t and equipment 2 1,67,07,57 1 1,67,07 ,571 

(b) Other Intangib le Assets - -
(c) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments - -
Iii) Loans And Advances Long Term 3 11,42,437 11,42,437 

(iii) Other Financial Assets - -
(d) Defered Tax Assets (Net) - -
(e) Other non-current assets - -

1,78,50 ,008 1,78,50 ,008 

(2) Cu rrent Assets 

(a) Inventories 4 9,95 ,10,000 11,30,10,000 

(b) Fina ncial Asse ts 

(i) Trade Rece ivab les 5 5,79 ,67,470 4,31 ,69,470 

Iii) Cash & Cash Equiva lents 6 12,40 ,607 55,11 ,958 

(iii) Loans And Advances Short Term - -
(c) Current Ta x Assets (Net) - -
(d) Other Current Assets - -

15,87,18,076 16,16,91,428 

TOTAL ASSETS 17,65,68 ,084 17,95,41 ,436 

EQUITY AND LI ABILITI ES 

EQUITY 

(a) Equity Sha re Capital 7 16,20,76,000 16,20,76,000 

(b) Other Equity 8 1,44,72,797 1,35,24,876 

TOTAL EQUITY 17,65,48,797 17,56,00,876 

LIABILITIES 

(1) Non - Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liablities 

(i) Borrowings - -
(b) Defered Tax liability (Net) 9 4,287 4,287 

4,287 4,287 

(2) Current Liabi lities 

(a) Financia l Liabilities 

(i) Trade Payab les - -
(b ) Other Current Liabilities 10 15,000 39,36,273 

15,000 39,36 ,273 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 17,65,68,084 17,95,41,436 

Statement of significant accounting poliCies and other explanatory notes form part of the balance sheet and 
statement of profit and loss. 

As per our Report of even date 

For, RISHl SEKHRl AN D 

Place: MUMBAI 
Da te: 10.05.2019 

For and on Behalf of the Board 

I 

I 



BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 

CIN;- L51109WB1982PLC034759 

Regd. Office: AVANI SIGNATURE, 91A/1 PARK STREET, ROOM NO- 301/ A/ 4, KOLKATA -700 016 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2019 

(In Rs.) 

Particulars Note No F.Y.2018-19 F.Y.2017-18 

I. Revenue from Operations 11 1,47,98,000 

II. Oth er Income 12 5,94,25 5 

III. Total Revenue (I +11) 1,53,92,255 

IV. Expenses; 
Cost of Mater ia l Co ns umed 

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 

Change in inventories of finished goods & work in progress 13 1,35,00,000 

Employee Benefit Expense 14 4,2 0,000 

Financial costs -
Depreciat ion -
Other Expenses 15 1,91,280 

IV. Total Expenses 1.41,11,280 

V. Profit befo re tax (III - IV) 12.80,975 

VI. Tax Expense: 

(1) Current Tax 

-Income Tax 3,33,053 

(2) Earli er Yea r Tax 

- Short/ (Excess) Provision ofTax 

(3) Defe rred Tax 

(4) MAT Credit entitl ement 

VI.Profit/(Loss) for th e period from Continuing Operations (V - VI) 9.47,922 
VII. Other Comprehensive Income 

A (i) Ite ms that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
(ii) Tax r e lating to items that will not be 

r eclass ified to profit or loss 

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax 

IX.Total Comprehensive Income for the period 

(VII+VIII) (VI + VI I) 9,47,922 

X.Earning per equity share (Basic and Diluted) 0.06 

Significa nt Account ing Policies & Notes on Accounts 24 

Th e schedul e referred above to form an integral part of the Profit & Loss in our report of even date. 

For, RISHI SEKHRI AND ASSOCIATES 

C ar ered Accountants 

F N . ~28216.W wi 
MEMBERSHIP No.: 126656 

Place: MUMBAI 

Date: 10.05.2019 

For and on Behalf of the Board 

2,61,69,470 

84,000 

2,62,53,470 

-
1,69,90,000 

4,65,000 I 

-
9,11,377 

1,83,66,377 

78,87.093 

24,37,111 

I 

54,49,982 

54,49,982 

0.34 



BHARTI A BACHAT LTD 

Notes to Accounts fo r year end ed Ma rch 31, 2019 

8(A) Equity Sha re Ca lila l 

Equ ity s ha re capita l offa ce va lu e ' 10.00 
No. of Shares (F igur es in Rs. ) 

each 
._--

Ba lance as at Aprill , 201 7 1,62,07,60{) 16,20,76,000 
Changes in equity s ha re ca pital du ri ng th e 

year 
Balance as a t March 31. 2018 1,62,07,600 16,20,76,000 

Changes in equity share capital duri ng the 
vear 

Bahmce as a t March 31, 2019 1,62,07,600 16,20,76,000 

8 (B) Other equity 
Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive Income 

Cap ital Reserve Special Reserve General Reserve Retained Earnings Equity Instrument th ro ugh 
Total 

OCI 
B<llil nCe <It rhe beginn ing or the reporting per iod 

6.78,000 8,19, 154 1,43,266 80,74,894 
011 1st Apri l 2017 64,34,474 
Profit to r the period 54,49,982 54,49,982 

Other Com lrehensive Income for the year 
Balance as on 3 1st M,lrch 2018 6.78.000 8.19.154 1.43.266 1,18,84,456 1,35,24,876 
Profi t for the Deriod 9.47,922 9,47,922 
Other Co mprehensive Income for the year 
Balance as on 3 l st March 2019 6.78.000 8.19,154 1.43,266 1.28.32.377 1.44.72.798 

Statement of Significan t accoll nti ng poiicies and other exp lanatory notes fo rm part of the bala nce she~t and stateme nt of profit and loss. 

As per ou r Re po rt of eve n d;]te 

For, RISHI SEKIl Il I AND ASSOCIATES 

~Erf"il1t 
CA RISHI SEKHRI 

PI 

Date, 10.05.2019 
The Com pany hns only olle class of eqllay shares haVing a pill' va lue of Rs.l pe r s . C I holde' 
The (Oll1 p .ll1)' declares and pays dividend in Indion Rupees. The dividend proposed hy t I e <II of di rectors is subject to the opproval of the shol'eh nldel's in ensu ing Annual General Meeting. In event of 
liqUidat ion of the Camp,m y, the ho lders of equity shares wou ld be entitled to receive relll;Jining assets of the Campan'y, al ter c1istl'ibution uf;J 1J " referenti .11 amounts. The Distribution w;U be in proportion to the 
nurn bt!I ' 01 "<\lIl l y shares hdd hy th e shareho lders. 
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NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
NOTE 2 : PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS 

(In ') 

Particulars 
Computer & Office & Guest 

Total 
Printer House 

Gross Block 
As on 01/04/2017 15,571 1,66,92,000 1,67,07,571 
Additions - - -
Adjustments - - -
As on 31/03/2018 15,571 1,66,92,000 1,67,07,571 I 

Additions - - -
Adjustments -
As on 31/03/2019 15,571 1,66,92,000 1,67,07,571 

-
Accumulated Depreciation -
As on 01/04/2017 - - -
For the year 2017 -18 - - -
Adjustments - - -
As on 31/03/2018 - - -
For the year 2018-19 - - -
Adjustments - - -
As on 31/03/2019 - - -
Net Block as on 31/03/2018 - 15,571 1,66,92,000 1,67,07,571 ~R\& ~ 
Net Block as on 31/03/2019 /-..s~ ~0~ 15,571 1,66,92,000 1,67,07,571 
Previous Year lW \'~\ 15,571 1,66,92,000 1,67,07,571 j 

*( MembefJu 12~6 6 * 
~ ~ 
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BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
NOTE 3 . FINANCIAL ASSETS -LOANS 

Particulars As at March 31,2019 

Loans to Others : 
(Unsecured, Cons id ered Good) 11,42,437 

Total 11,42,437 

NOTE 9: Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Particulars As at March 31,2019 

Deferred Tax Assets on Account of: 
Depreciation -
Unabsorbed Losses 
OClltems 
Total -
Defered Tax Liablity on Account of: 
OClltems 4,287 

Total (4,287) 

As at March 31,2018 

11,42,437 
11,42,437 

As at March 31,2018 

-

-

4,287 

(4,287) 



BHARTJA BACHAl LTD 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

NOTE 4 . FINANCIAL ASSETS- INVENTORIES 

Particulars As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018 

Shares & Stock 9,95,10,000 11,30,10,000 
Total 9,95,10,000 11,30,10,000 

NOTE 5' FINANCIAL ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLES 

Particulars As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018 

UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD: 
(a) Outs tanding for a period exceeding s ix months 

5,79,67,470 4,31,69,470 
from the da te they are due for payment 

- . 
Less : Provis ion for doubtful Debts -
Tota l 5,79,67,470 4,31,69,470 

NOTE 6 . FINANCIAL ASSETS- CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT 

Particulars As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018 

Balances w ith Bank 
- Current acco un t 405 2,1 6,000 

- FD account 20,000 35,20,000 

I Cash in hand 12,20,202 17,75,95B 
Total 12,40,607 55,11,958 
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NOTE 7 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 

Particulars 

A. Authorised: 
1,62,2 5,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 
(Pre vi ous Year 1,62,25,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 
each) 
Total 

IE. Issued, Subscribed & Fully Pa id-up: 
1,62,07,600 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 
(Previous Year 1,62,07,600 equity shares of Rs. 10 
each) 
Total 

Disclosures: 
(i) Details of Share holding in excess of 5% 

Name of Shareholder 

NA 

NOTE 8 : OTHER EQUITY 

Particulars 

(a) Capital reserve 
(b) SecUI' ity Premium 
(C) Retained Earnings 
I (d) Geenral Reserve 
Total 

NOTE 10: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Particulars 

Provi sion for Tax 
Other Li ab lities 
Duti es & Taxes 
Total 

BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 

As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018 

16,25,00,000 - 16,25,00,000 

16,25,00,000 - 16,25,00,000 

16,2 0,76,000 16,20,76,000 

16,20,76,000 . 16,20,76,000 

As at March 31,2019 As at March 31,2018 

Number of Shares 
% 

Number of 
% 

held Shares held 

(In ' ) 

As at March 
As at March 31,2018 

31,2019 

6,78,000 6,78,000 
8,19,154 8,19,154 

1,28,32,377 1,18,84,456 
1,43,266 1,43,266 

1,44,72,797 1,35,24,876 

As at March 
As at March 31,2018 

31,2019 

39,21,273 
15,000 15,000 

15,000 39,36,273 



BHARTIA BACHAT LTD 

Notes Forming Part of the Profit and Loss Statement 
(I n Rs.) 

Note: 11 Revenue rom Operations 

Sr. No Particulars F.Y. 2018-19 F.Y. 2017-18 

1 Sa le 1,47,98,000 2,61,69,4 70 

Tota l 1.47,98,000 2,61,69,470 

Note ' 12 Other Income 

Sr. No Particulars F.Y.2018-19 F.Y.2017-18 

1 Profit j(Loss) from Partners hip Firm -
2 Interest Income 5,94,255 84,000 
3 Dividend Received 
4 Short Term Capital Gain On MjF 
5 Ma intance Charges Received 
6 Other Income 

Tota l 5,94,255 84,000 

N ote: 1 3 Ch . I angem nventories 
Sr. No Particul ars F.Y.2018-19 F.Y.2017-18 

1 Inventories at the begin ning of the year 
Fini shed goods 11,30,10,000 13,00,00,000 
Work in Progress 

Inve ntories at the end of the yea r 
Finished Goods 9,95,10,000 11,30,10,000 
Work in Progress 

Total 1,35,00,000 1.69,90,000 



BHARTIA BACH AT L TO 

Notes Forming Part of the Profit and Loss Statement 
N 14 E B f E ate : mp loyement ene It xpenses 

Sr . No Particu lars F.Y.2018-19 F.Y.2017-18 

1 Salaries & Wages 4,20,000 4,65,000 
2 Staff Welfare 

Total 4,20,000 4,65,000 

N 50 h E ate: 1 t er xpenses 

Sr. No Particulars F.Y.2018-19 F.Y. 2017-18 

1 Aud it Fees 15,000 15,000 
2 Conveyance Expense 24,000 -
3 Income Tax Expense 1,40.407 
4 Li sting Fees 590 
5 Misc. Expense W /0 3,80,980 
6 Office Expenses 18,600 1,66,260 
7 Prin ting & Stationery Expenses 5,690 6,800 
8 Re nt 1,20,000 1.80,000 
9 ROC Fees 1,800 

10 Telephone Expe nses 16,930 
11 Web Hosting Cha rges 5,600 5,000 

Total 1,91,280 9.11.377 



Note: 17 

Note: 18 

Note: 19 

Note: 20 

Note: 21 

Note: 22 

Note: 23 

Note: 24 

Balances of Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation 

and reconciliation. 

In the opinion of the Board of directors, the current assets, Loans & advances are 
approximate ly of the value stated if rea li zed in the ordinary course of business. The 
provision of all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably 

necessary. 

No remuneration has been paid to the directors during the year. 

No related party transaction were carried out during the year. 

there is no reportable segment as per the contention of the management. 

Basic and Diluted Earn ings per share (EPS) computed in accordance with Accounting 
Standard (AS) 20 /lEarni ng per Share/l 

Particulars 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 
Rs. Rs. 

Numerator 947922 5449982 
Profit / (Loss) after Tax 
Denominator 16207600 16207600 
Weighted average number of Nos. Equ ity shares 
EPS (Bas ic & Diluted) 0.06 0.34 
Numerator/Denominator 

Payment to Auditor's 2018-19 2017-18 
Rs. Rs. 

For Audit 15000 15000 
For Company Matters 00 00 

previous year figures have been regrouped and recasted wherever necessary. 

Signature to Notes '1' to '24' 
As per our report on even date 

For Rishi Sekhri & Associates 
C artered Accountants 

I ,MND',
12m 

MEMBERSHIP No. 126656 

PLACE: MUMBAI 

DATE: 10.5.2019 
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